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Tradewell, Becky

_From: Bonderud, Kendra
Sent:” Tuesday, May 13, 2003 6:44 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky; Marchant, Robert
Cc: Pollek, Chris; Hinz, Daryl; Shanovich, Ron
Subject: Drafting Request

Joint Finance took action on several issues today which will require drafting. Please draft the following items. | will fax
motions to you after | send this.

Motion 121 (Paper 573) - Consolidated Brownfields Grant Program. This is similar to (but not the same as current law).
Rob, | believe this is the only item in this email you would be involved in. Ron or | can answer questions you might have.

Motion 513 (Papers 570 and 571) - Agrichemical Management and Environmental Fund Revenues. Chris can answer
your agchem-related questions. | can answer your environmental fund questions.

Motion 122 (Paper 572) - Vehicle fee. A lot of this is chapter 20 reductions, but the key drafting is no increase above $9
and extend the sunset to December 31, 2005.

Paper 574 - Environmental repair bonding, Alternative 3, no increase in bonding.

Motion 118 (Paper 575) - Increase transfer from recycling fund to general fund (be careful here as LRB 105/1 also has a
separate increase in the transfer from the recycling fund).

Paper 576 - Alternative 1, Air staff no draft needed.

Paper 577 Air Asbestos - Alternative A1 (no draft needed), B6 (draft needed) and C1 (no draft needed).
Thanks for your help. '

Kendra Bonderud
Legislative Fiscal Analyst
Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
ph. (608) 266-3847

fax (608) 267-6873
Kendra.Bonderud @legis.state.wi.us
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Vehicle Environmental Impact Fee

Y [LFB Paper #572]

Schooff Y W

Move to delete the fee increase and retain the current $9 vehicle environmental impact fee.
Extend the December 31, 2003, sunset of the fee, to December 31, 2005. Estimated fee revenue
would be $6,700,000 in 2003-04 (a decrease of $1,010,000 from the bill) and $13,400,000 in 2004-

05 (a decrease of $3,110,000 from the bill). In addition, decrease $3,656,500 SEG (26.5%
decrease) in all appropriations from the environmental management account in 2004-05, other than

Motion:

o3

for the brownfields grant program, household hazardous waste program, debt service and UW "

Systems environmental education, and delete 25.03 SEG positions, as follows: (1) reduce the DNR
Air and Waste Division general operations appropriation by $1,025,700 SEG and 13.26 SEG
positions; (2) reduce the Enforcement and Science Division general operations appropriation by
$315,800 SEG and 2.92 SEG positions; (3) reduce the Water Division general operarions
appropriation by $614,900 SEG and 5.83 SEG positions; (4) reduce the Administration and
Technology Division general operations appropriation by $419,100 SEG; (5) reduce the Customer
Assistance and External Relations Division general operatxons appropriation by $153,600 SEG and

2.10 SEG positions; (6) reduce the DNR state-funded response cleanup appropriation by $880,500
SEG; (7) reduce the DNR well compensation grant appropriation by $106,000 SEG; (8) reduce the
DNR groundwater management appropriation by $33,100 SEG; (9) reduce the Department of
Health and Family Services groundwater and air quality standards appropriation by $105,000 SEG
and 0.93 SEG position; and (10) reduce the Department of Military Affairs emergency response
training appropriation by $2,800 SEG.

Note:

This is the same as Alternative A3a to LFB Budget Paper #572, except that no reductions
would be made from the brownfields grant or household hazardous waste appropriations, and al] of
the expenditure reductions would be made in the other appropnauons listed in Alternative A3a. It
would also extend the sunset of the vehicle fee by two years to December 31, 2005.

[Change 1o Billﬂ: -$4,120,000 SEG-REV environmental management account, -$3,656,500
SEG environmental management account and - 25.03 SEG positions]

Motion #122 - | _Q
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LFB...... Kendra Bonderud, W Eliminate increase and extend sunset
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FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY For INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

v
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 968, line 25: delete “$8 $10.50” and substitute “$9”.

v
2. Page 969, line 2: delete “This-subsection-dees-not-apply-after December 31

2003.” and substitute “This subsection does not apply after December 31, 2003
2005.”.

(END)
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LFB...... Kendra Bonderud, Eliminate increase and extend sunset date
FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 968, line 25: delete “49 $10.50” and substitute “$9”.

2. Page 969, line 2: delete ‘“This-subsection-does-not-apply-after December 31,

2003.” and substitute “This subsection does not apply after December 31, 2003
2005.”.

(END)



